
• • • 
SENf\'I'E FINANCE Ol1MIT'IEE 

MINlJl'ES OF MEETIN:; 
M-\RCH 22, 1977 

The reeting was called to order at 8: 00 A.M. 

Senator Floyd R. Iamb was in the chair. 

PRESENT: Senator Floyd R. Laub 
Sena.tor Jarres I. Gibson, Vice-dlainnan 
Senator Eugene v. Echols 
Senator Nonnan Ty Hilbrecht 
Senator 'lb:mas R. C. Wilson 

EXCUSED AB.SEr:-CE: . Senator Noman D. Glaser 
Senator c. Clifton Young 

• 

O'IHERS: f«Jna)d w. Sparks, Chief Dep.ity, Fiscal Analyst 
Ib-.ard Barrett, Budget Director 
Cy Ryan, UPI 

• 

Vernon Bennett, Executive Officer, Public Employees Retirarent 
A.th:i.nistrative Fund 
Will Keating, Assistant Executive Officer 

Senator Ianb said that he had received a letter from Bill Hanccck and as he 
unrerstood it, the Carmi ttee has a joint Meeting set up with the Assarbly 
Ways and Means Cannittee tanorrc:M morning. 

It seerrs that Peter Sinons is defaultirg oo his canmitment at Jean; although 
he has a $500,00 bond posted. He said it might be a question if they oould 
oollect it or not. But the first thing in the moriD:J, this will be ronsidered. 

Mr. Bennett SFOke to the Carmittee on ailiitional post retirenent increases for 
all benefit recipients for the next biennium, that he had been asked top.it 
together for their infornaticn. (Copy Attached.) 

Senator Larrb thanked him for the information. 

Senator Iarb said that he had a bill that rrakes appropriation to the Division 
of. State Parks or the State Dep:U:trrent of Cbnse:rvation and Natural Resources 
for capital improverrents in state parks, in restoring equipnent of the Vil:ginia 
& Truckee Railroad. '!here is $1. 5 million in capital .irnprovanent to Nevada 
State Parks with ccnsultant services relating to the improvenents and a bamdary 
survey of all state park prcperty. The sun of $103,000 is for the restoration 
of equipnent for Virginia & Truckee Railroad. 

Mr. Sparks said this was the administration bill for what was reccmnended in the 
bJ.dget. 

Mr. Barrett said he thooght the. bill was being introduced in ways and M3ans either 
today or yesterday. He said he was asked if there were any bills that had 
oot been introouced and he i;oint:ed out that they had this ore that had been delivered 
to the Cbnmittee but had not reen introduced and they asked to have a oopy of it 
on their sid::!. 

Senator Lamb said they w::>uld take no action if it was being intrcduced in the 
Asserrbly. 

A.J.R. 26: Proposes oonstitutional clilendnent to repeal certain pledges to state 
pennarent scoool ftmd an:l to limit permissible investments of that fund. 

Mr. Sparks said that this oontains a iec::x:moondation fran the legislative 
Cbunsel Bureau Interim Study on the pennanent sclxx>l fund. Senator Lamb asked 
him why they were rronkeying with that pennarent school fund? 

Mr. Sparks said this bill would merely anend the ccnstitution to allav the 
legislature at a future date to determine what they want to do with the penal 
fines that are oow going to the penranent sch::>ol fund. 

Senter Iamb asked if this wasn't a good place for than to go? 



• -
SENATE FINN:CE C<l1MITTEE 
MINUTES OF Mm!'~ 
MARCH 22, J977 
PAGE '!ID 

• • • 
Mr. Spal:ks said the fund was no.vat al:.out $11 million or $12 million. 

Senator Gi.1:son said the inc:orre fran fines last year was $568,000; the earnings 
on the interest was $755,000. He said he thoo.ght the p.irp:>se of this was to 
get ready for the Judiciru::y to receive full state funding for the court systan; 
for the state to take wer the costs: this is to be a:i;:art of that, he said he 
d.idn' t know h:>w 1Tllrll. 

Salator Wilson said he w:mdered aboo.t the propriety of funding the coo.rts with 
fines that the courts i.mp)se. He felt the bill posed u,.o issues, ore was 
to provide rrorey for the perrranent scha:>l fund, the other was limitations in 
the farm of net.hcxls arrl neans of investment to tl:y and eam a higher return. 

Mr. S:i;:arks said that the Carmittee suggested if they went along with th.is that 
it sh:>uld l::e anenced to allo.v investments as other state nonies are investe:1; 
right ocm this is cnly limite:1 to borrls. 

Senator Wils::m said he was unclear on the policy question of not a:mrni tting 
th:)se nonies to state school funds. 

Senator Gibsc:n said the problan is going to be ho.v cb they pay for that. He 
said that these cb rot g:J into the distrirutive sdiool furrl, the interest ekes. 

Senator Lamb said it was only $750,000 row l::ecause they can only invest in 1::orrls. 

Senator Wilson asked mat the rationale was behind th.is. 

Mr. Sparks said he th:)tght it was in mind of the full state funding of the coo.rt 
systan in the future. What this y,0uld alla,,, if this \\ere passed was for the 
legislature to make a cetermindation as to where these penal fines y,0uld cp. 
Whether they go to the general furrl arrl then the Legislablre appropriates rrorey 
for the supi;:ort of the court systan or whether they decide to dedicate it to 
the supp:>rt of the ca.rrt systan. '!his would give the Legislab.lre the authority 
to make that decision. 

Senator Wilron said he had a'basic problem of comnitting fine rronies .imposed by 
the judiciai:y to support the judiciary. He said he felt that was unround. 
He felt that was the implication of this bill. 

Senator Hilbrecht said he felt they should amend the bill to provide that the 
m:ney may l::e invested in such a way as to recoup the best interest. 

Senator Lamb said he felt that should give them sane leeway, as an example 
the retirement fund is drawing over 8% or 8 1/2%. 

Senator Hilbrect said that sin:::e they are always going to constm1e far in 
excess of the incorre fran this furrl, he felt it was ri.diculouss not to leave it 
just the way it is for education. But he did think they shoo.ld chan:Je the 
interest rates provisions to provide that they be invested as all other state 
funds arrl the interest therefran be paid into the distrirutive school furrl. 
He said he would so nuve. Senator Wilson se:orrled the notion arrl the notion 
passed 

s. B. 144: Increases vehicle registration fees payable to agents. There was 
a gereral discussic:n on the bill relative to pop.ilation of Carson City and 
the facts which had been brought out at the time the 1::udget hearing. 

Mr. Sparks said he had asked John Cia:rdella of IMV to provide him with sane 
cost figures as to what it v.0.1ld cost if the Department of Motor Vehicles 
were to take over carson City registration. He alro illustrated what woo.ld 
happen if yoo. raised the agent fee $1 and the passenger car fee 50¢. 'Ihe 
whole thing would be a_gain to the Highway Fund of abcut $50,000; Carson City 
woo.ld no lo~er register vehicles arrl DMV would take care of registering the 
vehicles for Carson City. A discussion foll~d as to why it should ccst the 
state no.re noney to operate the program than the Carson City Assessor. It was 
detennined that the comp.iter costs, which shoo.ld give better seJ:Vice, y,0uld be 
one reason; also the cost of a key punch operator top.it the records into the 
systan of the Departrrent of Motor Vehicles is not sho.vn as a cast of the current 
procedure. 

1 '"'..;:1 
' ,i ~~ 



• -
SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MINUTES OF MEETING 
MARCH 22, 1977 
PAGE THREE 

• • 
Senator Hilbrecht said he felt they should go off the contract basis in Carson City 
because of the volurre of business they do and have DMV' handle it directly and then 
raise the contract fees only in the rural counties, that is the other counties, 
where OMV' does not have an office. 

The best way to finance the need was discussed. 

Senator Gibson noved to arrend the bill to reduce on line 9, Section 1, the 100,000 
to 15,000; on line 24, Section 2, the fee for registration of passenger cars be 
at $6. 00. Then anend out all the other fee changes in the bill • Senator Hilbrecht 
seconded the notion, the notion passed. 

Senator Hilbrecht noved that the Corrmittee reopen the Registration DMV' budget; Senator 
Wilson seconded and the notion carried. 

Senator Hilbrecht rroved that the Corrmittee anend to provide a special line item 
for the opening of Carson City OMV' Registration Office with the sum of $60,681. 
Senator Wilson seconded and the notion passed. 

Senator Hilbrecht noved that the budget be closed; Senator Echols seconded and the 
notion carried. 

Senator Lamb said he had a bill that deletes requirerrents that Certificates of 
Election be issued for certain public officers. 

Senator Hilbrecht explained that in the G:>vernor's budget there is an item for 
$8,000 for the next election year for the purpose of printing these special certif­
icates for legislators, principally, and that is an added $4,000 for printing cer­
tificates for legislators and he felt they should delete that item. He said it was 
initiated about four years ago. 

Mr. Barrett said it was not just for state legislators, but for the three national 
representatives. 

Mr. Sparks said that when they closed the budget they anended it to take $2,000 out 
of Printing and Duplicating costs. 

Senator Hilbrecht noved that the bill be introduced; Senator Wilson seconded and the 
notion carried. 

Senator Lamb said that in reviewing budgets, he felt that any one that was controversial 
should be held until a full camri.ttee was present •. Those present agreed. to this 
procedure. 

STATE TREASURER BUDGfil': The treasurer had requested that the salary of the deputy be 
raised higher than that of the treasury cashier. 

Senator Gibson asked if the budget was set up on the basis of the bill that was 
passed, S.B. 35. 

Mr. Barrett asked if he meant the one for them to collect noney fran other agencies? 

Senator Gibson said that was a part of it. Mr. Barrett said it was. 

Mr. Sparks said that bill was on third reading in the Assembly on this date. 

Senator Wilson noved that the salary of the Deputy Treasurer be raised to $21,000; 
Senatmr Hilbrecht seconded; and the notion carried. 

Senator Wilson noved to close the budget, Senator Hilbrecht secorrled, and the notion 
carried. 

STATE OOARD OF FINAN:E BUDGET: Senator Gibson rroved the Camnittee go with the 
G:>vernor; Senator Hilbrecht seconded and the notion carried. 



• • SENA.TE l!'INAN:E O'.)M-U'l'l'EE 

MINUl'ES OF MEEI'ING 
W\RClI 22, 1977 
PAGE FOUR 

• • 
INTER-OOV PERSOONEL BUDGET: Senator Hilbrecht noved the Carmi ttee go with the 
Governor; Senator Gibson seconded and the notion carried. 

COMvlISSIONER FOR VETERANS AFFAIRS BUDGm': Mr. Sparks advised that the bill abolishing 
the Advisory Corrmi.ttee had oot passed the Assembly ways & M:ruls, then they did not 
get enough votes to reopen the budget and go back in and fund the Advisory Ccmnittee. 

Senator Lamb read a letter £ran the Executive Director expressing the need for 
the Advisory Ccmnittee to represent the veterans who did not belong to an organized 
group. 

Mr. Sparks said that he had been advised that $3,000 ~uld be sufficient for the 
biennium for the Advisory Corrmi. ttee • • 

Senator Hilbrecht noved that the Advisory Ccmnittee funding in the budget by reduced 
to $1500 for each.year of the biennium. 

Senator Wilson seconded the notion and the notion carried. 

The funds for out-of-state travel were discussed. 

Mr. Barrett explained the needed trips, which were made to visit Nevada veterans 
who were in out-of-state hospitals, as a part of the duties of the Conmission. He 
said he felt the anount in the budget was reasonable. · 

Senator Gibson rroved that the Comnittee go with the budget as amerrled; Senator 
Wilson seconded and the notion carried. 

SUPREME COURl' JUSTICES & WIIXMS PENSIONS BUOOErr': Senator Gibson said that in view 
of Judge Zenoff's annol.lllced retirement, the sum of $20,417 additional~ have to 
be added to this budget. 

Senator Hilbrecht noved that the appropriation be increased by this anount; Senator 
F.chols seconded and the notion carried. 

Senator Gibson noved that the Ccmnittee approve the budget as amended: Senator 
Hilbrecht seconded and the notion carried. 

I.AW LIBRARY BUDGET: Senator Hilbrecht rroved the bu:lget be approved; Senator Wilson 
seconded and the notion passed. 

RETIRED JUSTICE DUl'Y FUND BUDGm': Senator Gibson noved that the appropriation be 
cut to $25,000 each year; Senator F.chols secorrled and the notion passed. 

Senator Gibson noved that the budget be closed; Senator Echols seconded and the notion 
passed. 

a:M-1ITI'EE CN POSTSECONDARY INSTI'IUI'ICNAL AUTHORITY BUDGET: Senator Gibson noved 
that the budget be approved; Senator Echols seoonded, and the notion carried. 

IDST CITY MJSEUM BUDGET: Senator Wilson noved the Camri.ttee go with the Governor; 
Senator Echols seconded and the notion passed. 

DIREX:.lOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES BUDGm': Senator Hilbrecht said he had a question about 
the Public Infonnation Officer. Mr. Barrett said that there was such a :[X>sition 
DCM, but parts are funded with federal dollars and these will go away at the end 
of this biennium and the recarmsndation is that he be given a public information 
officer. Mr. Barrett said this was a very large, complex department and they 
particularly have need of this person to provide information to the public. He said 
that this depart:rrent is frequently in the news and they do need saneone to ~rk 
with them and ~rk wiith the press. 

Senator Wilson said that he had asked Mr. Miller for a re:[X>rt on that test law 
suit and he said he had oot received it and he didn't have time to chase him. 



~~=~ 
MlNUl'ES OF MEETING 
WuCII 22, 1977 
PAGE FIVE 

• • 
Senator Hilbrecht said he felt that during a transitional period there might be 
a need for a public information officer. But he felt people ncM were nore 
sophisticated and they understcx::x:l the services available to then. 

Mr. Barrett said that this area was always in transition. Never is it static. 

Senator Hilbrecht noved that the position of public information officer be deleted; 
Senator Gibson seconded and the notion carried. 

SenatorHilbrecht noved that the budget be closed as am:mded; Senator Gibson 
seconded and the notion carried. 

EMERGE:t-CY MEDICAL SERVICES BUDGEI': Senator Hilbrecht said he had originally raised 
the question as to the need of the training services and the number of people who 
traveled around the state arranging for these services. He said he still thought 
it was a valid question to be considered. 

It was agreed that this program had been vital in the rural areas. Senator Hilbrecht 
said he wondered if there was a need to continue the program or had the training 
already been done. 

Mr. Barrett explained where the training officers were stationed and the work they 
did and continued to do. Senator Larrb said these were fine programs, but row he 
felt nost had all the training they needed. Mr. Barrett said they felt they had 
to have continual refresher courses and the budget had already been cut to some 
degree. 

Senator Hilbrecht suggested that they delete one of the rredical services representatives. 

Mr. Barrett said if they did that they would get a definite response. He said there 
were a lot of little towns througoout the state, alot of volunteer programs, small 
ambulance services; he said he felt it made aldlt of sense to get around the 
state and work with those people. 

Senator Wilson said that he thought this errergency medical service in the rural 
areas of the state was a lot nore inp:>rtant than it is in the larger areas. General 
discussion follC>\\ed. on whether the services were being carried out in the small 
counties as intended. 

Senator Gibson rroved they approve the budget; Senator Wilson seconded and the 
notion carried. 

WJRK INCENTIVE BUDGm': Senator Hilbrecht mentioned Senator Wilson's earlier 
ccmnent that he had tried to get a stat:errent on this fran the depart:m:mt and 
had been unsuccessful. 

Senator Wilson said he had seen Mr. Miller in a hallway and talked about it. He 
said he was talking about a test case as to whether or not this was consistent with 
Congressional intent for the feds to inp:>se sanctions on other programs not related 
to this, if we cut. 

Senator Gibson said he th:>ught they had gone through that once and he thought that 
Senator Wilson was going to find that this was part of Russell I.ong's pet on w::>rk · 
and that he wrote it into that House Bill.: 

Senator Hilbrecht noved they approve the budget; Senator Gibson secor:rled and the 
notion carried. 

DIVISION OF CHILD CARE SERVICES BUDGET: Senator Hilbrecht rroved the ccmnittee 
delete the position of Child Develo:i;:rcent Specialist. He said he felt the administrator 
had done a gcx:xl job. He said she had developed a good rapport with the child care 
facilities; they generated sane standards. He w::>ndered why it was necessary to 
continue with the program nCM, particularly in the urbanized area. He felt it 
was tim: for then to take the program to the rural areas and set up a voluntary 
ccmm.mity based program. 

Senator Gibson seconded the mtltion and it carried. 



• • 
SENATE FINANCE C'Or-M[T!EE 

MINU1'ES OF MEE'I'lNG 
MAICH 22, 1977 
PAGE SIX 

• • 
Senator Hilbrecht m::>ved to close the budget as amended; Senator Gibson seconded 
and the m::>tion passed. 

F D A A PROGRAM Bt.JDGfil': Mr. Barrett said they had occasion to check prohibiting 
the errployment of retired military peroonnel with the federal civil service people 
and there is no state that has such a provision and they felt that this provision 
in our law v.Ullld not allow us to eitier receive federal funds or we could not use 
that kind of provision in any agency where federal funds were. They felt this was 
a kind of discriminato:cy kind of position to take. (Mr. Barrett was referring to 
a suggestion at the previous hearing tha.t the state not e:nploy veterans who were 
on full retirement fonn the milita:ty. ) 

Mr. Barrett said there are a m.nnber of retired mili ta:ty people who retired at age 
40 or less, at a ve:cy srrall retirement anount. 

Senator Hilbrecht said he would not buy that at all. He said there had been 
substantial increases in those military retirerrents. 

Mr. Barrett said there were still a number who could not make it. 

Senator Hilbrecht m::>ved the Ccmnittee close the budget; Senator Gibson seconded 
and the m::>tion carried, with Senator Lamb casting a dissenting vote. 

CIVIL DEFENSE & DISASTER .AGEN:Y EMERGENCY P~JN3 PR03RAM BIDGET: Senator Wilsen 
voted that the Comru.ttee disapprove this budget; Senator Hilbrecht secorrled 
and the :rroticn carried with Senator Gibscn casting a dissenting vote. 

GAMING CCN'IROL BJARD INVESTIGATIVE FlND B.JIGET: Senator Hilbrecht rroved tha.t the 
Ccmnittee appr01Te the bu:iget; Senator Wiloon secorrled and the m::>tion carried. 

DIVISICN OF S)IL CCNSERVATION DIS'IRICT.3 BUOOETS: Senator Hilbrecht rroved tie 
l::udget be approved; Senator Wilson seco:rrled am the m::>tion carried with Senator 
Iamb dissenting. 

FISH AND CAME FUND BUOOET: Mr. Sprrks stated that he tad received a letter fran 
the Ca:nmi.ssJ.On saying that they had deleted six positions f:ran the budget an::1 
reduced out of state travel and also made reductions in the operating and e:JUiprent 
categories. 

Senator Hilbrecht :rroved that the G:mnittee delete and make the co:rrections in 
the bJdget as listed in the March 2 letter to the Catmittee fran the Camnissicn. 
Senator Echols seconded and the m::>tion :r;:assed. 

Senator Hilbrecht rroved that the budget be appr01Ted as amerrled; Senator F.cools 
seconded and the :rroticn carried. 

FISH & GAME NEVADA :OOAT '/Cr BUOOEI': Senator Wilson moved the l::udget be approved; 
Senator Hilbrec:ht secarrled and the noticn carried. 

HIGHWAY IEPAR'IMENT ADMINIS'ffiATION BUDGET: Senator Gibson :rroved the budget be 
a:i;:proved; Senator Hilbrecht seccnded and the notion passed. 

HIGH OCiroL Ra:EO ASSCCIATION BULGEI': Senator F.chols mO\Ted that the budget be 
reopened and the appropriation be raised to $5,000 for each year of the biennium 
and the bu:iget be closed and approved as amended. Senator Wilson seccnded the 
moticn and it carried. 

I.Av ENFOICEMENT HIGIMAY PATROL BUOOEI': Senator Giboon said that what they were doing 
in this budget was transferring the l:alan:::e cut of the special fund to the Highway 
Patrol, leaving a l:alance of over $100,000. He said it appeared to rum that in 
the next biennium the Hignvay Special Furrl was not going to be adequate to fund 
the 70 officers. 

Mr. Barrett said tha.t basically the transfer of the l:alance in that fund to this 
fund was in order to save higlway funds and mt l::uild up the other fun:l. 



• • 
SENA.'IE FINANCE cn.1MITI'EE 
MIID'IES OF MEETING 
MAICH 22, 1977 
PAGE SEVEN 

• • 
He said he thought the G:Jnmittee had aske::l. far a projecticn of mat it would be 
in the next -o-.o yea.rs; he said he had a projection that sh~ no oow J.X)sitions 
in the first year of '79 - '80 and ro new positioos in '80-'81. It shows a 
balance fon-.e.rded in '79 - '80 into the folloo.ng year of $31,475. At the end 
of the biennium it shows $11,000. It is base::l. upon a number of assurrq;>ticns: 
assuming that the incane will increa.se 4% each year, that has been base::l. upon 
registered vehicles; it is asswred the nunber of registered vehicles will increase 
4% a year; it is based UJ.X)n salaries increasin:J 6% a:rrl 5% in the two years of 
the following biennium; it is base::l. UJ.X)n 10% inflation factor in travel; 15% 
in oi;;eration of vehicles and 10% in c:perating arrl 11.3% in vehicles. Although 
sane of the figures may be a little lCM, he didn't feel it was an unreasonble 
estinate.' 

Senator Hilbrecht said he felt there was a policy question involve::l., whether they 
should be subsidizing the general highway fund rut of the special tax, mich was 
enacterl strictly for the p,irpose of law enforc:emmt arrl not for relieving the 
highway furrl. 

Mr. Barrett: In effect it relieves the higm-,ay fund because had you not done it 
and hired the additional highway patrolmen, yru w:mld have had to increase the 
highway fund appropriation. 

Senator Hilb.recht said the fact was that they wruldn't have had additional highway 
patrolmen, that is ha¥ they got cc;:ruied into the special fund. He felt that 
Senator Gilscn's a;gtnnent was that the O::mnittee was kind of breaching faith 
because what is happening is that the fund is being closed back into the highway 
patrol mich is the general highway furrl again. 

Mr. Barrett said if they did not, they would be building up a balance that they 
ca.lld not spend within their l::udget, they v0.1ld be asking for additional pa:;itions 
to spend the balance. 

Senator Gilson said he was worried that they would be asked to increase that. 

Senator Gibs:::m rroved that the 1::udget be approved; Senator Hilbrecht seccnded arrl 
the notion p-3.ssed. 

HIGIWAY PATroL SPECIAL FUND BUI:GEr: Senator Gibscn rroved this l::udget be approved; 
Senator H1..l.bredlt seconded and the notion carried. 

AU'IOMATION [MJ' BlJIX3El': Mr. Barrett said that four fiscal notes a.re being attached 
to different bills that have cane arrund and that had~ left these positions 
in there, ~ would not have had to have the $50,000 ~ are asking for in the fiscal 
rote to do the additicnal work that is required by the various bills. We felt 
by the division's own action en the fiscal rote they have said they dcn't need 
the J.X)Sitions for the current program, rut if they do have these other programs 
that are covered by the fiscal note, then they need the positicns. 

Senator Hilbrecht said he tl:ought they ~re talking al:x:>ut two positions here, tha. t 
is the cx:xnputer- systems ananlyst and the canp.1ter programmer I. 

Senator Gib~ said that they had indicate::l. they could rot canplete the conversion 
withcut than. 

Mr. Barrett said they distinctly told tie bu:iget office that they would have it 
dcne by July 1st. 

A general discussicn follONed and Senator Hilbrecht said he felt the divisicn had 
irr4;lrove::l. the registration busiooss remarkably arrl he was impressed and he felt 
when they got an area of government tha. t seanerl to be functioning, he W3.S reluctant 
to cut than off at the J.X)cket. 

Sena.tar Gibscn said there was another question, their facility charges increased 
dramatically, even tlnlgh their usage is going to decrease. le said he urrlerstood 
tha.t their facility charges were going to be higher because ESD is rut. 



• • 
SENATE FINANCE C'CM1ITTEE 
MINUI'ES OF MEETING 
MARCH 22, 1977 
PAGE EIGHI' 

• • 
Mr. Barrett said as he wrlerstoo:1 it, because of their switch to the decentralized 
oomp..1ter, that they will not be utilizing as nuch of the carq:;uter time as they 
are presently utilizing. 'Ibey want a full credit for that time they are oot using. 
The tine they are not using is not going to be canpletely used up by the other 
agencies so the time they are not using has to be shared by them and the other 
agencies because the canp.iter charge goes an whether saneone is using that tinE 
or not. Senator Hilbrecht said he felt there might be an error between the 
percentages of the usages and the charges. Mr. Barrett said they ~uld check it 
out again. 

Senator Gibson asked him to check the statanent made by Ha.le Bennett that the 
canp.1ter was cbwn 10% of the time. Mr. Barrett said he did not think that was an 
aocurate figure. 

It was decided to postpcne action until Mr. Barrett reported back. 

GROOP INSURAt-CE C'CM1ITTEE BJDGErr': Senator F.chols moved that the budget be awrOJed; 
Senator Hilbredi.t seccnded arrl the notion carried. 

Mr. Barrett reported an the group insurance costs. The canpany has given them a 
rate increase for next year, an::l it is not the 15% that is l:udgeted, it is 
26. 7%. The Ccmnittee told them to g::, back an::l sharpen their pencil and re:p:>rt 
back with what they oould give for 15% and hav thE:¥ WJU.ld have to cut the ber.efits 
to go with the 15% increase. He said there was a rreeting scheduled for the 28th 
and the insurance carpa.rw wculd tell them what they oould do at that point. 

'Ihe m:eting adjourned at 10: 10 A.M. 

RESPECIFULLY SUif.1I'ITED: 

MURIEL p. MXliJEY', SECRE'Il-\RY 

APPIDVED: 



• VERNON BENNETT 
EXECUTIVE OFl'ICER 

WILL KEATING 
ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE Ol'l'ICER 

- • -STATE OF NEVADA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
P.O. Box 1569 

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701 

TELEPHONE (702) 885-4200 

The Honorable Floyd R. Lamb 
Senator, Nevada State Legislature 
Legislative Building 
Carson City, Nevada 89710 

March 22~ 1977 

Rl!:TIRE\411!:NT &OARO 

ELBERT B. EOWARDS 

CHAIRMAN 

L. ROSS CULBERTSON 

VICE CHA<Rhf4N 

MltMSIERS 

CHARLES H. COLLINS 

BOYD MANNING 

DONALD L. REAM 

GLENDON F. WALTHER 

Re: Additional post retirement increases for all benefit recipients 
for the next biennium. 

Dear Senator Lamb: 

We have formulated methods of granting an additional post retire­
ment increase to our benefit recipients over the next two years. 
In your remarks requesting this consideration, you indicated that 
you would like to provide the largest increase to those recipients 
who receive the smallest monthly allowance. You also indicated 
that you would like to restrict the consideration of post retire­
ment increases to a 2% average benefit increase per recipient. 
This 2% would require an amount of approximately $350,000 per year 
or $700,000 for the biennium. That would be the total cost if 
the allowance were paid only during the biennium and were removed 
from the monthly allowance at the end of that time. Our actuary, 
Dr. John Mackin of the Martin Segal Company, has indicated over 
the telephone that if this additional post retirement increase 
were not removed at the end of the biennium that the additional 
actuarial liability will be approximately $16 million and the addi­
tional employer contributions required to pay for it would be 
about .2% of payroll. Dr. Mackin's estimate includes an assumption 
that the 2% additional increase will not apply to System members 
who retire after 1977. 

The alternatives we have considered in providing the post retire­
ment increase for the next two years are as follows: 

1) This method segregates all benefit recipients into three group­
ings as designated below. Consideration in making these group­
ings was based upon only the amount of the original base bene­
fit. No consideration was given to length of time since 
retirement. Survivor benefits were included in the group 
receiving the least amount, even though the original base bene­
fit in most survivor cases is among the lowest. 

1 .'/8 



... 
...-.,....i:.--• • - • The Honorable Floyd R. Lamb 

March 22, 1977 
page 2 

Original Payment 
0 - $300 

$301 - 500 
500 - 1600 & survivors 

Total Cost Per Year 

# of People 
2, l 05 
l:. 027 
l :.020 

-
Increase 

$10 
5 
3 

• 
12 x co 1 1 x col 2 

Yearly Amount 
$252:,600 

61 :.620 
36:,720 

$350:,940 

2} The method below is essentially the same as 
this case we made five groupings to attempt 
an increase to those recipients at the very 

#1; however, in 
to give more of 
bottom of the scale. 

Original Payment 
0 - $100 

$101 - 200 
201 - 300 
301 - 1600 
Survivors 

Total Cost Per Year 

WKK: bh 

# of People 
200 
983 
922 

l:. 764 
283 

1 '•·Dt 
, f ,J 

Increase 
-$20 

1 5 
5 
3 
2 

12 x col l x col 2 
Yearly Amount 

$ 48:,000 
176:,940 

55:,320 
63:,504 

6:,792 
$350:,556 

Respectfully submitted 

11~ ~VAd:{-
VERN0N BENNETT 
Executive Officer 



• -
The Honorable Floyd R. Lamb 
March 22, 1977 
page 3 

• - • 
3) This method is basically the same as proposal #2 except that 

the survivor benefit recipients are included according to 
salary rather than provided a straight $2 per person benefit. 
This computation is more expensive because of the number of 
survivor benefit recipients who are in the lower income 
bracket. 

Original Payment 
0 - $100 

$101 - 200 
201 - 300 
301 - 1600 

Total Cost Per Year 

# of People 
353 

l 080 
944 

1764 

1 ·.,.;;'i) 

Increase 
$20 

15 
5 
3 

l 2 x col l x col 2 
Yearly Amount 

$ 84,720 
194,400 

56,640 
63,504 

$399,264 



• VERNON BENNETT 
EXECUTIVE OP'P'ICltlt 

WILL KEATING 
ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE Ol'P'ICltlt 

• STATE OF NEVADA 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
P.O. Box 1569 

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701 

TELICl'H0HIC (702) 885-4200 

To: VERNON BENNETT 

• RE"l'IIUC .. IEHT BOAltD 

ELBERT B. EDWARDS 
CHAIR .. AH 

L ROSS CULBIERTSON 
VICE CHA11tl4AN 

MDfBICJtS. 

CHARLES H. COLLINS 

BOYD MANNING 

DONALD L Rl!:AM 
GLENDON F. WALTHER 

From: DR. JOHN MACKIN, Actuary, Martin E. Segal Company 

(The following was dictated by Dr. Mackin by telephone at 
11:59 a.m. on March 21, 1977.) 

If present pensioners were provided with an annual increase 
in base benefit of 2% per year, the additional actuarial 
liability will be about $16 million and the additional 
employer contributions required will be about .2% of payroll. 
As we discussed, this assumes that the 2% per year increase 
will not apply to System members who retire after 1977. 

bh 

1 
-., g 

. :. ,_ 




